

From: William Tribley

To: Jose Trevino

Date: March 24, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0138-EX-ST-2010

Message:

Dear Mr. Trevino,

I am confused by your request for emission designators, modulating signals and necessary bandwidths. This was provided in the original application, copied below. I have a pdf of it if you would like me to send it to your email address. Did something get mashed when the application was sent, or did I misinterpret what was being asked for?

Regards,
Bill

Action Frequency

Station

Class

Output

Power/ERP

Mean

Peak

Frequency

Tolerance (+/-)

Emission

Designator

Modulating

Signal

New

9220.00000000-9280.00000000

MHz

FX

20.000000 W

20.000000 kW

P 0.19000000 % 50M0F3N Sawtooth